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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  Members of the Professional Health Sciences Committee 
and Faculty Senate  

 
FROM: James M. Record, MD, JD, FACP 
 Dean 
 
DATE: October 31, 2023  
 
RE: 2024-2028 Academic Calendar Extension 
  
 

 
 
The Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine has extended the current 
Academic Calendar originally approved by the Faculty Senate on 
October 3, 2019. We are seeking your approval for the accompanied 
updated calendar. This version provides important dates and deadlines 
extending to AY 2027-2028.  
 
In addition to the extension, there is one change to dates in the previously 
approved AY 2023-2024 calendar, summarized below. Please note that 
the Elson S. Floyd College of Medicine follows a four-term schedule: Fall, 
Winter, and Spring terms are 14 weeks in length; Summer term is eight 
weeks in length.  
 

• AY2023-2024: Winter Break dates adjusted to begin and end one 
week earlier, in alignment to our typical winter break dates. 

 
 
Thank you kindly for your review.  
 
cc: Kimberly Beine, Interim Associate Dean for Curriculum 

    Jacki Hudec, Director of Academic Operations  

 

 
 

Approved 11/2/2023


